Quiglex, Elaine

From: Stuart Parry [StuartParry@saitevans.co.uk]}
Sent: 23 March 2007 17:12

To: Quigley, Elaine

Cc: Steve Evans; File

Subject: 1313 - 17-19-Lincoin’s Inn Fields
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Dear Elaine Quigley,

We write to you regarding your letter to Matt Cousins, {(dated 8th November 2006 Ref:CA
\2006\ENQ\12512 and 12507) regarding an external lift to the front of the property of
Lincoln's Inn Fields,

In order to discharge condition 4 of the listed building consent we are sending
drawings of the lift at 1:20 scale fully annotated to show materials and finishes. I
am also sending you a photo of a similar style of 1lift we are proposing.

Please can you approve the attached drawing 1313-P02B Proposed Disabled Lift and
therefore discharge condition 4 of the listed building consent.

Should you have any queries or require further information please don't hegitate to
call my colleague Steve Evang.

Kind regards
Stuart Parry
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